ExIMNotices Public

From: Brandon Peters [Brandon.Peters@rsblogistic.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 12:55 PM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource

Cc: Ronda Darnell; Kathryn Walters; Mark Muench; Helge Struthers
Subject: RE: Export Notification - 0513-897A

This is to confirm delivery as follows:
April 30,2013 — 1 x 53’ Trailer

Kind regards,
Brandon Peters

From: Brandon Peters

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 10:59 AM

To: 'Notifications (AdvanceNotifications@nrc.gov)'

Cc: Ronda Darnell; Kathryn Walters; Mark Muench; Helge Struthers
Subject: Export Notification - 0513-897A

Please find attached notification for a shipment of 43 drums U308 from Blanding, UT to Blind River, ON.

Regards,

BRANDON PETERS
International Transportation Specialist

RSB LOGISTIC

RSB LOGISTIC Inc. - 219 Cardinal Crescent - Saskatoon SK S7L 7K8/Canada
Phone.: 306-242-8300 - Fax: 306-242-2311 - www.rsblogistic.com

RSB LOGISTIC is a member of Compass Logistics International AG - www.compasslog.com
Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information and is intended solely for the addressee. Any use by third parties is
prohibited.

RSB Logistic Inc. operates under the CIFFA Standard Trading Conditions, a copy of which is available upon request.
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